
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASMIO. PC el3

MhIS IS THE BEGIMING OF MR # /

DIYE FILO go &IniCAMEMf 1o

-AYM A 

C3



SThe Republican Party of Kentucky
MCapt Avenue at Third Street * P.O. Box 1068 * Frankfort, Kentucky 40602

Phone (502) 875-5130 FAX (502) 223-5625

October 30, 1990 f g5"
Mrs. Lee Ann ElliottChairman C
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Madam Chairman:

This is a formal, sworn complaint, filed pursuant to 2 United States
(N Code, section 437g(a)(1), which alleges that the Montgomery County

(Kentucky) Democratic Party, through its Executive Committee and its
Treasurer, Ms. Brenda J. Mapel, has violated the Federal Election

M) Campaigr Act ("the Act"), specifically 2 U.S.C. 441a(f), 2 U.S.C.
441d(a)(2) or d(a)(3) and 2 U.S.C. 441a(d).

-4

C\ It has come to my attention that the Montgomery County (Kentucky) -
Democratic Party, through its Treasurer and its Executive Committee,
has raised "contributions" and made "expenditures," as those terms

C) are defined in "the Act," in an effort to influence the November 6,
1990 general election in Kentucky on behalf of a clearly identified po
federal candidate, G. Harvey I. Sloane. The "contributions" raised and -

Ithe "expenditures" made on behalf of the Sloane campaign are from
funds derived outside of the strict "contribution" limits and public
disclosure requirements imposed by "the Act."

Enclosed, as Exhibit "A", is an NAB form PB-J0, filed by the
Montgomery County (Kentucky) Democratic Party, through its
Treasurer, purchasing commercial radio time for the period from
October 26, 1990 to November 6, 1990. As indicated on the form, the
purchase of this time was to influence the November 6, 1990 general
election on behalf of the Democratic Party's nominee for U.S. Senate,
Mr. G. Harvey I. Sloane.

Also enclosed, as Exhibit "B", is the text of several ads purchased by
the Montgomery County (Kentucky) Democratic Party, through its
Treasurer, from radio station WMST-FM. You will note from the text
of these ads that all are clearly intended to benefit the Sloane
campaign.

Paid for by The Republican Party of Kentucky, Larry J. Steinberg, CPA, Treasurer



Upon information and belief, the Montgomery County (Kentucky)
Democratic Party has not registered with the Federal Election
Commission as a "political committee," pursuant to 2 U.S.C. 431(4)(a),
a fact confirmed by the Commission's Office of Public Disclosure on
October 26, 1990.

Upon information and belief, the Montgomery County (Kentucky)
Democratic Party has coordinated these "expenditures" with the
Kentucky Democratic State Party, but has not allocated the cost of
these "coordinated expenditures" to the Sloane campaign, as is
required by 2 U.S.C. 441a(d).

Upon information and belief, the Montgomery County (Kentucky)
Democratic Party has not employed the legally required "disclaimer"
on these radio advertisements, as is required by 2 U.S.C. 441d(a)(2).

Upon information and belief, the Montgomery County (Kentucky)
Democratic Party has raised "contributions" to purchase this radio
time and made "expenditures" to prepare the ads and purchase the
commercial time in violation of "the Act," as is prohibited by 2 U.S.C.
441a(f).

(\j Because the 1990 general election will occur in less that one week,
because these illegal radio advertisements are currently running in
Kentucky, and because the campaign of Senate candidate G. Harvey I.

o Sloane is directly benefiting from these illegal "expenditures," I ask
that the Commission undertake an immediate inquiry into these
allegations and preclude the Sloane campaign and the Montgomery
County(Kentucky) Democratic Party from continuing to air these illegal
advertisements.

? Sin erely,

Bob Gable

State Chairman

enclosures (2)

Sworn to and subscribed before me this .- day of '4-1990.

Notary Public

My Commission Expires: z,,.
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NAB FORM PB-10 APRIL 1W0O

AGREEMENT FORM FOR POLITICAL BROADCASTS

STATION and LoCATION WHST _t. Sterlina. Ken,,tucky

I Mlntoomery CO. Democatic E9cuJtive (on behdf of)- Harvey Sloane
Comittee

a legally qualified candidate of the Dem ocralIc political party for the office of U. S. Senator

in the General election to be held on Nov. 6, 1990 do hereby request station time as
follows:

"--LtN(;TH o BROADCAST,--% r-IIOUR--N e_.AVS..
N r-"T1MES PElt WZ- .-- TOTAL N0. WVg,9K- ,-RATr--\

30 Seconds Mon.-Sat. Ii $5.50 (Simo)0To+,;-
D)AVY.P OF IRIST IIj()AOA"q D A'r£ or LAST PRU.)&X:ASr

0,\ October 26, 1990 November 6, 1990 T $495.00_ Total Charges:

The broadcast time will be used by MnntnnrMry rCn. remoantic Executive Cormi tteeQ-" . l represent that the advance payment for the above-described broadcast time has been furnished by
Montoomery Co. Democratic Executive Committee, Brenda Mapel, Treasurer

and you are authorized to so describe that sponsor in your log and toannounce the program as paid for by such person or entity. The entity furnishing the payment, if other than an in-- dividual person, is: ( ) a corporation; ( x) a committee; ( ) an association; or ( ) other unincorporated group.CThe names and offices of the chief executive officers of the entity are:

_Brenda MapeI Treasurer

It is my understanding that: If the time is to be used by the candidate himself within 45 days of a primary or pri-mary runoff election, or within 60 days of a general or special election, the above charges represent the lowestunit charge of the station for the same class and amount of time for the same period; where the use is by a personor entity other than the candidate or is by the candidate but outside the aforementioned 45 or 60 day periods, theabove charges do not exceed the charges made for comparable use of such station by other users.
It is agreed that use of the station for the above-stated purposes will be governed by the Con, nunications Act of1934, as amended, and the FCC's rules and regulations, particularly those provisions reprinted on the backhereof, which I have read and understand. I further agree to indemnify and hold harmless tie station for anydamages or liability that may ensue from the performance of the above-stated broadcasts Fnr 'he above-statedbroadcasts I also agree to prepare a script or transcription, which will be delivered to the station at least

before the time of the scheduled broadcasts; (note: the two preceding sen-tences are not applicable if the candidate is personally using the tine).

Date: Zz~L d~Sput
(Ca dite, Supporter(/r Agent)

Accepted\ __________________

I by Title
This application, whether accepted or rejected, will be available for public inspection for a period of two years in accord.ance with FCC repulating (Sectiots 73.3526 and 73.1940).
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

November 2, 1990

Bob Gable, Chairman
The Republican Party of Kentucky
Capitol Avenue of Third Street
P.O. Box 1068
Frankfort, KY 40602

RE: HUR 3153

Dear Mr. Gable:

cO This letter acknowledges receipt on October 31, 1990, of
your complaint alleging possible violations of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"), by
Montgomery County (Kentucky) Democratic Party, Brenda J. Mapel,
as treasurer, Sloane for Senate Committee, Victoria Buster, as
treasurer, Kentucky State Democratic Party, Richard Rankin, as
treasurer and Harvey I. Sloane, M.D. The respondents will be

C\J notified of this complaint within five days.

You will be notified as soon as the Federal Election
0 Commission takes final action on your complaint. Should youreceive any additional information In this matter, please

forward it to the Office of the General Counsel. Such
information must be sworn to in the same manner as the original

) complaint. We have numbered this matter MUR 3153. Please refer
to this number In all future correspondence. For your
Inform&tion, we have attached a brief description of the
Commi~sion's procedures for handling complaints.

If you have any questions, please contact Retha Dixon,
Docket Chief, at (202) 376-3110.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counse)

BY: Lois G. L rner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Procedures



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGrON D. C063 November 2, 1990

Brenda J. Mapel, Treasurer
Montgomery County (Kentucky)
Democratic Party
P.O. Box 640-C
Mount Sterling, KY 40353

RE: HUR 3153

Dear Ms. Mapel:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
alleges that the Hontgomery County (Kentucky) Democratic Party
and you, as treasurer, may have violated the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the
complaint 1s enclosed. We have numbered this matter HUR 3153.
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

O Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against you in this
matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under

_ oath. Your response, which should be addressed to the General
Counsel's Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of
this letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the
Commission may take further action based on the available
Information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel In this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



~ww

If you have any questions, please contact Jeff Long, the

staff member assigned to this matter at (202) 376-5690. For
your information, ve have attached a brief description of the

Commission's procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

BY: Lo Lerner
Associate General Counsel

0 Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement

C0

'w



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

November 2, 1990

Vlctoria Duster, Treasurer
Sloane for Senate Committee
835 W. Jefferson #105
Louisville, KY 40202

RE: UR 3153

Dear Ms. Buster:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
alleges that the Sloane for Senate Committee and you, as
treasurer, may have violated the Federal Election Campaign Act
of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the complaint is
enclosed. We have numbered this matter UR 3153. Please refer
to this number In all future correspondence.

(N! Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against you In this
matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials which you

0) believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this

matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under
oath. Your response, which should be addressed to the General
Counsel's Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of

this letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the
Commission may take further action based on the available
Information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. I 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission In writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



If you have any questions, please contact Jeff Long, the
staff member assigned to this matter at (202) 376-5690. Por
your Information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Lawrence N. Noble
General Counsel

BY: Lois G. Lerner
Associate General Counsel

CN
Enclosures

01. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement

C\1
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON D.C. 0*3

November 2, 1990

Richard Rankin, Treasurer
Kentucky State Democratic Party
Killville Road
P.O. Box 694
Frankfort, KY 40602

RE: NUR 3153

Dear Mr. Rankin:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
alleges that the Kentucky State Democratic Party and you, as
treasurer, may have violated the Federal Election Campaign Act
of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the complaint is
enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 3153. Please refer
to this number In all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against you in this

oD matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials vhich you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under
oath. Your response, which should be addressed to the General
Counsel's Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of
this letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the
Commission may take further action based on the available
Information.

This matter will remain confidential In accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



If you have any questions, please contact Jeff Long, thestaff neeber assigned to this matter at (202) 376-5690. Foryour information, ve have attached a brief description of the
COmmihuions procedures for handling c mplalnts.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

BY: Lois G. Lerner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement

(0
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

November 2, 1990

-Harvey I. Sloane. N.D.
1401 South Fourth Street
Louisville, Kentucky 40202

RE: MUR 3153

Dear Mr. Sloane:
tf)

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
'0 alleges that you may have violated the Federal Election Campaign

Act of 1971. as amended ("the Act"). A ,-.py of the complaint is
enclosed. We have numbered this matter EUR 3153. Please refer
to this number In all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against you in this
matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under
oath. Your response, which should be addressed to tte %eneral
Counsel's Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of

,) this letter. If no response Is received within I' days, the
Commission may take further action based on the available
information.

This matter will remain confidential In accordance with
2 U.S.C. I 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission In writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you Intend to be represented by counsel In this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



w~w

If you have any questions, please contact Jeff Long, the
staff member assigned to this matter at (202) 376-5690. For
your information. we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

BY: Lois G. Ler
Associate General Counsel

Enclosures
"-0 1. Complaint

2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement



The Republican Party of Kentucky
capwo P Avenue at Thrd stret * P.O. Box 1068 * Frankfort, Kentucky 40602

Phone (502) 675-5130 FAX (502) 223-5625

November 13, 1990

Mrs. Lee Ann Elliott
Chairmn
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20436

RE: MUR 3153

Dear Madam Chairman:

Recently, a complaint was fied which alledged that the Montgomery
County (Kentucky) Democratic Party, through its Executive Committee
and its Treasurer, Ms. Brenda J. Mapel violated the Federal Election
Campaign Act.

Having been notified of the complaint, the Montgomery County
(Kentucky) Democratic Chairman, Bill Terry was quoted in the Mt.
Sterling Advocate saying that "the Democrats are doing nothing
wrong, and will continue to run the ads."

Subsequently, we obtained a copy of an additional radio buy and the
schedule (enclosed). Also enclosed is a copy of the text of the ads.

By copy of this letter. I would like to amend the complaint dated
October 30, 1990 (MUR 3153) to include the additional purchase of
radio ads that were clearly designed to influence the November 6.
1990 general election of federal candidate. G. Harvey I. Sloane.

Sincerely,

Bob Gable
State Chairman

N3

C-

r%)
r-

C -)
zr

Paid for by The Republican Party of Kentucky, Larry J. Steinberg, CPA, Treasurer



Sworn to and subscribed before a this'.. /.Lijday of ,rtA41990.

My Comission Expires: , 1*1'"
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NAB FORM PB-10 APRIL 1960

AGREEMENT FORM FOR POLITICAL BROADCASTS

STATION and LOCATION

p
legally qualified candidate of the r political party for the office of ,

in the l_ _ election to be held on ,e i, do hereby request station time asfollows:

f----iKNCTll or" IlOA0CAST... ,-lohIa-- ,,-.DAYS--.%

J9O .odw~ 4 z 41-
-TiseiS Pil wE Ci "- -TOTAL NO. WK3r-,..1

D)ATE ( OP i FI R OADC.ASTAI fLATAMCS

(\f A~g~ LST BOADASTTotal

The broadcast time will be used by
] represent that the advance payment

and you are authorized to so describe that sponsor in your log and toannounce the prdfram 'a paid for by such person or entity. The entity furnishing the payment, if other than an in-dividual person, is: ( ) a corporation; ( Via committee; ( ) an association; or ( ) other unincorporated group.The names and offices of the chief executive officers of the entity are:

It is my understanding that: If the time Is to be used by the canidate himself within 45 days of a primary or pri-manry runoff election, or within 60 days of a general or special election, the above charges represent the lowestunit charge of the station for the same class and amount of time for the same period; where the use Is by a personor entity other than the candidate or is by the candidate but outside the aforementioned 45 or 60 day periods, theabove charges do not exceed the charges made for comparable use of such station by other users.
It is agreed that use of the station for the above-stated purposes will be governed by the Communicatons Act of1934, as amended, and the FCC's rules and regulations, particularly those provisions reprinted on the backhereof, which.I have read and understand. I further agree to indemnify and hold harmless the station for anydamages or liability that may ensue from the performance of time above-stated broadcasts. For the above-statedbroadcasts I also agree to prepare a script or transcription, which will be delivered to the station at leastbefore the time of the scheduled broadcasts; (note: the two preceding sen-tences are not applicable if the Candidate is personally using the tine).

(Candidate S.nJnrtf ,J-..

Accepted)

Pt',-.

"' '

ns appucation, whether accepted or rejected, will be available for public inspection for a period of two years in accord.once with FCC regulatLion (Seetosts 73-352 and 7op1940o.

. n

.BAT

(S-A,')

W , &

-"N



P."... J I . . k

dip

Address

Date First Broadcast
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SImo0
Program CA Length S
Rate Per Unit..

Co-op

Date Last Broadcast ' , f
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unti diii yenr, nor thMan two jWW-:1.
bays beaw offered.
Two of ft amnendments ths year

RersnaieMdtob h ttwere submilsed by the. House ofR ves, ad two by die state i

•Amendment No. 1 was submitted
by the house. y

Do you favor allowing the aMlift
General Assembly to call it. 6i Rubiaw
self into) special Ilislative
session upon petition by lonote
two-thirds of be membership h'nygwyi
of the General Assembly? Pestontible isRimulya p010y
'Currently, only the governor can spkseonobG Ui.i

.pokespersm Tlob Vs"gtdcall a special legislative session in .M tneqC"

Kentucky. C..,r- oi -
However, 29 states now have a a oin, ohiwna

meChanisso allowing the legislatre 'iUlontinue tUn the ,ds.
to call iftsf into sesi Te tyssioned9O .30
Lgithators argue the bill is needed mcn *bl wk ."

to. balance the power between the ,They're" god ommercials.
legislative and executive branches of
government. of "i"

Udrteamendment, the spekrlaru~i cn"c~~i

WAIER FINALLY - Seated, from left , Tory Bailey are Judy water board memr*bers Bill Grayson, Larry
and David Bailey of D & F Contractors and Lesie Lee, Bobby Igo, Pat Dale and Larry Arnett. Charles
Smith, of Laurel Construction sign notice-to-proceed Blankenship and Jimmy Hall from Farmers Home Ad-
contracts with Judy Water Association, Oct. 19. Con- ministration, and Steve Hollar from Kennoy Enqi-

t1n 0ion War (1 tIo onrn;n hy 0,r'. 20, mni' ehi ,Id h-a no,rlng nro , "0 pitured.
c.ompte'r bafor. Jtly next yenr. Standing, frorn lott, (rhoto by Jeff Marshall)

RECYCLING - Tom hlumpIe, cent(
ditr0Wm of the recycling plant propc
•fail'e landfill In Montgomory Count)
Board. Operation Manager Sove Lan,

Rumpke gets go
..By STEPHEN PYLFS

Advocate staff writer
Rumpike of Kentucky as boen granted x

expand its landfil operation to include

Approval was given during a certilicn
hearing by the Montgomery County Solid
gon (109) Board meeting on OcL 25.

During the meeting, Tom Rtumpke, wli
owns de adill, said the recycling qerAti,
about 25 percent of the volume frm the w
entering dic landtill.

Rumpke said the company does its O,,vn
and already has contracts for most materLl

Finding buyers for the recyclable matedi.
the greatest priority in successful recycling
be sid. "You can't recycle what you cqn'r

According to operation mannger Steve L
about 25-60 tons of material aday will pass i
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The landrdl takes in about 200 tons of w
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center to make it viable, according to the lIv,
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Ms. Lois G. Lerner
Associate General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 3153

Dear Ms. Lerner:

This is in response to the second complaint filed by the
Kentucky Republican Party against the Sloane for Senate Campaign
arising out of the Fall 1990 Kentucky senatorial election
campaign. Like the several other complaints which the Republican
Party has filed, this complaint is also without merit.

The first that Dr. Harvey I. Sloane or the Sloane Campaign
learned of the expenditures in question was when the Kentucky
Republican Party held a press conference and asserted that these
expenditures were contrary to federal election laws. Since that
time we have carefully investigated this matter and contacted the
head of the Montgomery County, Kentucky Democratic Party and Ms.
B. J. Mapel, the treasurer of the Montgomery County, Kentucky
Democratic Party. (Please note that Ms. Mapel signed the
"Agreement For for Political Broadcasts.") Both stated
unequivocally that the expenditures in question were made without
advance notification to or consultation with either the Sloane
Campaign Committee or with Dr. Sloane, himself.

Given the fact that the expenditures in question were in the
de minimis amount of approximately $750, and that neither the
Sloane Committee nor Dr. Sloane had absolutely any involvement of



LYNaCH Cox, GnzMm M&N PA.s.
Ms. Lois G. Lerner
November 20, 1990
Page Two

any type with these expenditures, it is submitted that the

complaint against the Sloane Committee and Dr. Harvey I. Sloane

should be dismissed.

Very truly yours,
X GI MAHA, P.S.C.

DLC/wc

g/sloane-4

C:



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

November 28,.1990

Robert E. Gable, Chairman
The Republican Party of Kentucky
Capitol Avenue at Third Street
P.O. Box 1068
Frankfort, Kentucky 40602

RE: MUR 3153

Dear Mr. Gable:

This letter acknowledges receipt on November 20, 1990, of
the supplement to the complaint you filed on October 23, 1990,
against the Montgomery County (Kentucky) Democratic Party and
Brenda J. Mapel, as treasurer, Kentucky State Democratic Party

M) and Richard Rankin, as treasurer, Sloane for Senate Committee
and Victoria Buster, as treasurer, and Harvey I. Sloane, M.D.
The respondents, will be sent copies of the supplement. You
will be notified as soon as the Federal Election Commission
takes final action on your complaint.

Sincerely,
0:

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

BY: Lois G. Lerner
Associate General Counsel



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C .2W3

November 28, 
1990

Brenda J. Mapel, Treasurer
Montgomery County (Kentucky)

Democratic Party
P.O. Box 640-C
Mount Sterling, KY 40353

RE: MUR 3153
Montgomery County (Kentucky)
Democratic Party and Brenda
J. Mapel, as treasurer

Dear Ms. Mapel:

On November 2, 1990, you were notified that the Federal
TNElection Commission received a complaint from Robert Gable

alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. At that time you were given
a copy of the complaint and informed that a response to the
complaint should be submitted within 15 days of receipt of the
notification.

1On November 20, 1990, the Commission received additional
information from the complainant pertaining to the allegations
in the complaint. Enclosed is a copy of this additional
information.

If you have any questions, please contact Jeffrey Long,
the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-5690.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

BY: Lois G. Lerner

Associate General Counsel

Enclosure



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

November 28, 1990

Victoria Buster, Treasurer
Sloane for Senate Committee
835 W. Jefferson #105
Louisville, KY 40202

RE: MUR 3153
Sloane for Senate Committee
and Victoria Buster, as
treasurer

Dear Ms. Buster:

On November 2, 1990, you were notified that the Federal
N. Election Commission received a complaint from Robert Gable

alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. At that time you were given
a copy of the complaint and informed that a response to the
complaint should be submitted within 15 days of receipt of the

CV notification.

On November 20, 1990, the Commission received additional
C:) information from the complainant pertaining to the allegations

in the complaint. Enclosed is a copy of this additional
information.

rf you have any questions, please contact Jeffrey Long,
the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-5690.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble

General Counsel

BY: Lois .Lerner

Assoc General Counsel

Enclosure



FEDRALELECTION COMMISSION
WAHINGTON, D.C. 20463

iv November 28, 1990

Richard Rankine Treasurer
Kentucky State Democratic Party
Miliville Road
P.O. Box 694
Frankfort, KY 40602

RE: MUR 3153
Kentucky State Democratic
Party and Richard Rankin, as
treasurer

N Dear Mr. Rankin:

on November 2, 1990, you were notified that the Federal
Election Commission received a complaint from Robert Gable
alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. At that time you were given
a copy of the complaint and informed that a response to the
complaint should be submitted within 15 days of receipt of the

(D notification.

On November 20, 1990, the Commission received additional
information from the complainant pertaining to the allegations
in the complaint. Enclosed is a copy of this additional
information.

rX If you have any questions, please contact Jeffrey Long,
the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-5690.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble

General counsel

BY: Lois G. Lerner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

November 28, 1990

Harvey I. Sloane, M.D.
1401 South Fourth Street
Louisville, KY 40202

RE: XUR 3153
Harvey I. Sloane, M.D.

Dear Mr. Sloane:

On November 2, 1990, you were notified that the Federal
Election Commission received a complaint from Robert Gable
alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. At that time you were given
a copy of the complaint and informed that a response to the
complaint should be submitted within 15 days of receipt of the
notification.

On November 20, 1990, the Commission received additional
information from the complainant pertaining to the allegations
in the complaint. Enclosed is a copy of this additional
information.

o If you have any questions, please contact Jeffrey Long,
the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-5690.

7 Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

BY: Lois G Lerner
Associ te General Counsel

Enclosure



MO)NTGOMY COUNTY DDOITCIUUIECOMMIITTEE
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MT. STLING, KNTUCKY 40353 90 NOV 30 f; (

November 26, 1990 -_

Lawrence M. Noble 7M<

General Counsel
Federal Election Coi91si on Zvi
Washington, D. C. 20463 u3"

RE: MUR 3153 -

Dear Mr. Noble:

In answer to the above complaint* I want you to know that there was no
- intent to violate the election laws at any time by me or the Montgomery County

Democratic Executive Committee. I can assure you that I make sure that every-
thing is done "by the book". The book I am referring to is the instructions
furnished to me by the Kentucky Registry of Election Finance. There is no
mention in thts book concerning state regulations ending and federal beginning.

The Montgomery County Democratic Executive Committee's intent was to
support our Democratic Party and it's candidates with no intent what-so-ever
to break any laws. Our radio station refused to remove the ads when approached
by our local Republican Chairman saying that all rules and regulations were
being met.

If I can be of further assistance, please contact me.

7Sincerely,

Brenda J. Mapel, Treasur r
Montgomery County Democratic Executive Committee
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LAW OFFICES

MICHAEL T. McKINNEY

MICHAEL T. MaIONNEY

TELEPHONE (606) 396-95
FAX No. (606) 5864937

P.O. Box UM
292 WASHINGTON SQUARE
OURLINGTON, KENTUCKY 4100Oe

November 27, 1990

Ms. Lois G. Lerner
Associate General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

IN RE: MUR 3153

Dear Ms. Lerner:
2o

In response to the Complaint filed with the FEC by the ,111%
Republician Party of Kentucky, I wish to advise that the Complaint

*- does not state a claim or cause of action against the State

Democratic Party of Kentucky. The expenditures complained of by Mr.

\! Gable, if in fact they were made, were done without the knowledge and

authorization of the State Democratic Party. Mr. Gable states in his

Complaint that these expenditures were coordinated with the Kentucky

Democratic State Party. This is not the case. The State Democratic

Party has neither authorized nor ratified these "expenditures".

I trust this information will be helpful to you)u.

) ~

C:

C7

Please advise if I may prov
t his regard.

ide further informatioli to pli, in

ichael T. Mcl(irtnev
General Counsel

Kentucky Democratic Pav]L

MTM: t r t

A
CZ



KM 3153 ........

NAM OF C3O.e I.ch1 McKirmiev

A n P.O. Box 688

B, 1in , Kentucky 41005

- aMV (606) 586-9955

The above-named individual Is hereby designated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

communications from th Cwuawsion and to act on my bahalf befoze

the Commission.

, 1990

RPONDRNT S NME:

ADDRM:

SM PROM :

BUS I MW5 PIK=13

B 'hr aa Chairnn
Kentucky nratic Party

Kentucky Democratic Party and

Richard Rankin, its Treasurer

P.O. Box 694 Miliville Road

Frankfort, Kentucky 40602

(502) 695-4828

rv)
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COMPLAINANTS:

RESPONDENTS:

RELEVANT STATUTES

INTERNAL REPORTS

FEDERAL AGENCIES

91JN -3 Pill 4: 51
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463 jisrrT

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL"S REPORT

MUR 3153
DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED
BY OGC: October 31, 1990
DATE OF NOTIFICATION TO
RESPONDENTS: November 2, 1990
STAFF MEMBER: George F. Rishel

Jeffrey D. Long

Robert Gable, Chairman,
Republican Party of Kentucky

Montgomery County Democratic
Executive Committee and Brenda J.
Mapel, as treasurer

Sloane for Senate Committee and
Victoria Buster, as treasurer

Kentucky State Democratic Central
Executive Committee and Richard
Rankin, as treasurer

2 U.S.C. 5 431(8)
2 U.S.C. 5 434(b)
2 U.S.C. 5 441a
2 U.S.C. 5 441b
2 U.S.C. 5 441d
11 C.F.R. 5 102.5
11 C.F.R. 5 104.13

CHECKED: Disclosure Reports

CHECKED: None

I. GENERATION OF MATTER

This matter was generated by a complaint filed on October 31,

1990, by Robert Gable, chairman of the Republican Party of

Kentucky. Mr. Gable filed a supplement to the complaint on

November 20, 1990. The complaint stated that the Montgomery

County Democratic Executive Committee ("Montgomery County

Committee") paid for radio ads that expressly advocated the

0f

of

CD
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election of Dr. Harvey Sloane for the U.S. Senate. The complaint

alleges that the Montgomery County Committee had not registered

with the Commission as a political committee, had made these

payments in coordination with the Kentucky State Democratic

Central Executive Committee ("State Party"), did not include a

proper disclaimer in the ads, and had used contributions not

raised under the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as

amended ("the Act") to pay for these ads. Responses have been

received from Dr. Harvey Sloane and the Sloane for Senate

Committee ("Sloane Committee") on November 21, 1990; the

Montgomery County Committee on November 30, 1990; and the State

Party on December 4, 1990. A copy of the Montgomery County

Committee's state report was received on December 21, 1990.

II. FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

A. The Act and Regulations
0

The Act defines "political committee" to include any local

committee of a political party that makes exempt payments in

excess of $5,000 in a calendar year or makes contributions or

expenditures aggregating in excess of $1,000 in a ca.ar year.

2 U.S.C. 5 431(4)(C). Such a local committee must register with

the Commission and file periodic reports of its receipts and

disbursements. 2 U.S.C. 55 433 and 434. In such case, its

receipts are subject to the limitations and prohibitions of the

Act. See 2 U.S.C. 55 441a and 441b. Commission regulations

pro-'ide that an organization, including a party committee, that

falls below the above thresholds to qualify as a political

committee may either set up a separate account to finance federal
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election activities into which only permissible funds are

deposited or may demonstrate through a reasonable accounting

method that it had sufficient permissible funds at the time of

the federal expenditures. 11 C.F.R. I 102.5(b).

The Act defines "contribution" and "expenditure" to include

any purchase, payment, advance, or gift of money or anything of

value for the purpose of influencing a federal election.

2 U.s.c. 55 431(8)(A) and 431(9)(A). The Act exempts from these

definitions certain payments by state and local political party

committees for activities on behalf of their federal candidates.

ro See, e.g., 2 U.S.C. 5 431(8(B)((v) and (x). These exemptions,

I ) however, do not apply to the payments for communications through

any broadcasting, such as radio, as well as other forms of

general public political advertising. Such payments, instead,

constitute contributions or expenditures under the Act.
0

The Act permits a federal candidate or his or her committee

to accept contributions aggregating $1,000 per election from any

person and those aggregating $5,000 per election from any

multicandidate political committee. 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a)(1) and

(2). For purposes of these limitations, the state committee of a

political party and its subordinate local party committees are

presumed affiliated and thus treated as if one committee.

11 C.F.R. 5 110.3(b)(3). The Act also permits the state

committee of a political party to make additional coordinated

party expenditures on behalf of the party's House and Senate

nominees. 2 U.S.C. 5 441a(d)(3). A state committee may make

such expenditures through any designated agent, if authorization
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is made in advance of the expenditure. Commission regulations

provide that a party committee may not make independent

expenditures on behalf of its nominees. 11 C.F.R. 5 110.7(b)(4).

Thus, any expenditures by a party committee on behalf of its

federal candidates that do not qualify for exemption are either

in-kind contributions to the candidate or coordinated party

expenditures and should be reported as such. See also 11 C.F.R.

55 104.13 and 106.1(a).

The Act further provides that any communication that

expressly advocates the election or defeat of a clearly

identified candidate and is made through any broadcasting or

similar form of general public political advertising shall carry

an appropriate disclaimer. 2 U.S.C. 5 441d. This disclaimer

shall state who paid for the communications and, if paid for by a

committee other than the candidate's committee, shall state
0

whether it was authorized or not authorized by such candidate.

See also, 11 C.F.R. S 110.11. Because a party committee may not

make independent expenditures on behalf of its candidates, its

communications on behalf of its candidates are deemed to be

authorized whether or not express authorization was obtained.

B. The Radio Ads

The complainant provided two forms entitled "Agreement Form

for Political Broadcasts." One form shows that on October 25,

1990, Brenda Mapel, on behalf of the Montgomery County Committee,

contracted with radio station WMST in Mt. Sterling, Kentucky, for

a series of 30-second ads to be broadcast between October 26 and

November 6, 1990, at a total cost of $495. The second form shows
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that on November 1, 1990, Ms. Mapel again contracted with WMST

for broadcasting the same 30-second ads during major newscasts

between November 1 and November 6, 1990, at a total cost of $297.

The aggregate costs for the two contracts was $792.1 The

proposed ads all contained a political message and ended with the

statements: "Vote for Harvey Sloane! Vote Democratic!". They

carried a disclaimer that read: "Paid for by Montgomery County

Democratic Executive Committee, Brenda Mapel, treasurer." Thus,

the payments for these ads constituted contributions or

expenditures under the Act.

The Montgomery County Committee is a local committee of a

political party. It is not registered with the Commission as a

federal political committee. The amount of the payments for the

radio ads, however, remains below the threshold for qualifying as

a political committee. Thus, the Montgomery County Committee did
0

not have to register and report under the Act. Therefore, we

recommend that the Commission find no reason to believe the

Montgomery County Committee violated 2 U.S.C. SS 433 and 434.

It would still need to show that it had sufficient

permissible funds on hand at the time of its payments. See

11 C.F.:. 5 102.5(b). We note that Kentucky prohibits corporate

contributions but permits unlimited labor union contributions.

The Montgomery County .-rimittee has not demonstrated by either

method set out in Section 102.5(b) that it had sufficient

1. The state report discloses two additional payments to WMST:
one for $148.50 on October 10 and one for $22.80 on November 13.
Including these payments, the aggregate amount paid to WMST is
$963.30.
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permissible funds on hand at the time it made the payments for

the radio ads. in her response, ns. Mapel states that the

Montgomery County Committee followed the instruction book

provided by the Kentucky Registry of Election Finance, which has

"no mention ... concerning state regulations ending and federal

beginning." The state report for the Montgomery County Committee

covering the period from June 1, 1990, through November 30, 1990,

discloses total receipts of $5,312.00. of this amount, $3,112.00

was itemized as coming from individuals, $1,205.00 was reported

CIO,, as cash receipts from 41 persons, and $995.00 was reported as

unitemized contributions ($300 or less) from 18 persons. The

report shows no contributions from labor unions. Therefore, we

recommend that the Commission find no reason to believe the

Montgomery County Committee violated 2 U.S.C. 5 441b.

-YIN The State Party has registered a federal committee with the
(D

Commission. It has qualified as a multicandidate political

committee. Thus, the State Party could make aggregate

contributions of $5,000 to the Sloane Committee with respect to

the 1990 general election. In addition, the State Party could

make $138,772.80 in coordinated party expenditures on behalf of

Dr. Harvey Sloane's candidacy. It could make these expenditures

itself or through any designated agent.

At the present time the State Party has filed reports through

November 26, 1990. These reports do not disclose any

contributions to the Sloane Committee with respect to the 1990

general election. The State Party did disclose an aggregate of

$33,850.51 as coordinated party expenditures on behalf of Dr.
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Sloane, but later amended the reports to treat these as operating

expenditures.2 There is no indication that the State Party

authorized the Montgomery County Committee to make coordinated

party expenditures. The State Party states that it did not know

about these expenditures and did not authorize or ratify them.

Therefore, there is no reason to believe the State Party has

violated any provision of the Act on the basis of the complaint

in this matter.

Therefore, the $792 paid by the Montgomery County Committee

C) for these ads would constitute in-kind contributions to the

rN Sloane Committee. Because the Montgomery County Committee has

not qualified as a political committee under the Act, its

contributions to the Sloane Committee are not aggregated with any

(NI by the State Party. Advisory opinion 1978-9. Thus, these

payments do not appear to exceed the Act's limitations on

contributions to the Sloane Committee. Therefore, there is no

reason to believe the Montgomery County Committee violated

2 U.S.C. 5 441a(a). Furthermore, because the payments are

contributions and because a party committee's payments on behalf

of its federal candidates are deemed to be authorized, the

disclaimer on these radio ads should have said not only that they

were paid for by the Montgomery County Committee but that they

were authorized by the Sloane Committee. Therefore, there is

reason to believe the Montgomery County Committee violated

2 U.S.C. 5 441d. Because of the relative small amount involved,

2. This amendment is the subject of a RAD inquiry.
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vs also recommend that the Commission take no further action on

this finding.

Moreover, Commission regulations provide that a committee

should report in-kind contributions as both a receipt and a

disbuarsement. 11 C.F.R. 5 104.13. Neither the Act nor the

regulations place any affirmative duty on a party committee

making expenditures on behalf of its federal nominees to inform

the nominees' committees of such expenditures and their allocated

portion. in its response, the Sloane Committee states that these

payments "were made without advance notification to or

consultation with either the Sloane Campaign Committee or with

Dr. Sloane, himself." The Sloane Committee did receive notice of

these radio ad payments through the filing of the complaint in

this matter and, thus, had sufficient time to include their

receipt and disbursement as in-kind contributions in its
C:)

Post-General Election Report. That report does not include the

Montgomery County Committee payments. Therefore, there is reason

to believe the Sloane Committee violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(b) by not

reporting the payments by the Montgomery County Committee for the

radio ads as in-kind contributions. Because of the amount

involved, we also recommend that no further action be taken on

this finding.

Accordingly, we recommend that the Commission find reason to

believe the Montgomery County Democratic Executive Committee and

Brenda J. Mapel, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S 441d. We also

recommend that the Commission find reason to believe the Sloane

Committee violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(b). Given the relatively
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small amount involved, we recommend that the Commission take no

further action on these alleged violations.

We further recommend that the Commission find no reason to

believe (1) that the Montgomery County Democratic Executive

Committee and Brenda J. Mapel, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.

SS 433, 434, 441a(a), and 441b; (2) that the Sloane for Senate

Committee and Victoria Buster, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.

S 441a(f); and (3) that the Kentucky State Democratic Central

Executive Committee and Richard Rankin, as treasurer, violated

any provision of the Act on the basis of the complaint in MUR

3153.

III. RECOMENDATIONS

1. Find reason to believe that the Montgomery County
Democratic Executive Committee and Brenda J. Mapel,
as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. 5 441d, and take no
further action.

2. Find no reason to believe the Montgomery County
Democratic Executive Committee and Brenda J. Mapel,
as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. 55 433, 434,
441a(a), and 441b.

3. Find no reason to believe that the Kentucky State
Democratic Central Executive Committee and Richard
Rankin, as treasurer, violated any provision of the
Act on the basis of complaint in MUR 3153.

4. Find reason to believe that the Sloane for Senate
Committee and Victoria Buster, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. SS 434(b) and take no further
action.

5. Find no reason to believe that the Sloane for
Senate Committee and Victoria Buster, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. SS 441a(f).

6. Approve the appropriate letters.

7)

Qr
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7. Close the file.

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

BY:
L-oVis G.vLerner
Associate General Counsel

Attachments
1. Sloane Committee response
2. Montgomery County committee response
3. State Party response
4. Montgomery County Committee state report

bate

: ! . ....
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMISSION

In the Matter of

Montgomery County Democratic
Executive Committee and Brenda J.
Mapel, as treasurer;
Sloane for Senate Committee and
Victoria Buster, as treasurer;
Kentucky State Democratic Central
Executive Committee and Richard
Rankin, as treasurer.

MUR 3153

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal Election

Commission, do hereby certify that on January 9, 1991, the

Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take the following

actions in MUR 3153:

1. Find reason to believe that the Montgomery
County Democratic Executive Committee and
Brenda J. Mapel, as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. S 441d, and take no further action.

2. Find no reason to believe the Montgomery
County Democratic Executive Committee and
Brenda J. Mapel, as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. 55 433, 434, 441a(a), and 441b.

3. Find no reason to believe that the Kentucky
State Democratic Central Executive Committee
and Richard Rankin, as treasurer, violated
any provision of the Act on the Basis of
complaint in MUR 3153.

(continued)
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Federal Election Commission Page 2
Certification for MUR 3153
January 9, 1991

4. Find reason to believe that the Sloane for
Senate Committee and Victoria Buster, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. 55 434(b) and
take no further action.

5. Find no reason to believe that the Sloane
for Senate Committee and Victoria Buster,
as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. 55 441a(f).

6. Approve the appropriate letters, as
recommended in the General Counsel's
Report dated January 3, 1991.

7. Close the file.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josefiak, McDonald, McGarry,

and Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

Received in the Secretariat: Thuz
Circulated to the Commission: Fri.
Deadline for vote: Wed.

v Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

7s., January 3, 1991 4:51 p.m.
l, January 4, 1991 12:00 p.m.
I, January 9, 1991 4:00 p.m.

dh

Date



Federal Election Commission Page 2
Certification for MUR 3153
January 9, 1991

4. Find reason to believe that the Sloane for
Senate Committee and Victoria Buster, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. 55 434(b) and
take no further action.

5. Find no reason to believe that the Sloane
for Senate Committee and Victoria Buster,
as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. 55 441a(f).

6. Approve the appropriate letters, as
recommended in the General Counsel's
Report dated January 3, 1991.

7. Close the file.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josefiak, McDonald, McGarry,

and Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

Date

Received in the Secretariat:
Circulated to the Commission:
Deadline for vote:

V Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

January 3, 1991 4:51 p.m.
January 4, 1991 12:00 p.m.
January 9, 1991 4:00 p.m.

dh



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION %aFWASHINGTON. DC. 20463

January 22, 1991

CERTIFIED MAIL
RECEIPT REQUESTED

Robert E. Gable, Chairman
Republican Party of Kentucky
Capitol Avenue at Third Street
P.O. Box 1068
Frankfort, Kentucky 40602

RE: MUR 3153
NO

Dear Mr. Gable:

This is in reference to the complaint you filed with the
Federal Election Commission on November 5, 1990, concerning the
Kentucky State Democratic Central Executive Committee and
Richard Rankin, as treasurer ("Kentucky"), the Montgomery
County Democratic Executive Committee and Brenda J. Mapel, as
treasurer ("Montgomery"), and the Sloane for Senate Committee

' and Victoria Buster, as treasurer ("Sloane").

C On January 9, 1991, the Commission found, based on your
complaint, that there was reason to believe that Montgomery
violated 2 U.S.C. 5 441d, and that Sloane violated 2 U.S.C.

- S 434(b), provisions of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended ("the Act"). However, after considering the

-- circumstances of this matter, the Commission determined to take
no further action against Kentucky and Sloane on these
violations.

On January 9, 1991, the Federal Election Commission found
that on the basis of the information provided in your
complaint, and information provided by the respondents, there
is no reason to believe Montgomery violated 2 U.S.C. SS 433,
434, 441a(a), and 441b, no reason to believe Sloane violated
2 U.S.C. S 441a(f), and no reason to believe Kentucky violated
any provision of the Act based on the information provided in
yrur complaint. Accordingly, on January 9, 1991, the
Commission closed the file in this matter.



Robert E. Gable, Chairman
Page 2

This matter will become a part of the public record within
30 days. The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended, allows a complainant to seek judicial review of the
Commission's dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C.
S 437g(a)(8).

If you have any questions, please contact Jeffrey Long,
the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-5690.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

2; BY:

Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

January 22, 1991

Michael T. McKinney, Esquire
P.O. Box 688
2922 Washington Square
Burlington, Kentucky 41005-0688

RE: MUR 3153
Kentucky State Democratic
Central Executive Committee
and Richard Rankin, as
treasurer

CC) Dear Mr. McKinney:

011. on November 28, 1990, the Federal Election Commission
notified your clients, the Kentucky State Democratic Central
Executive Committee and Richard Rankin, as treasurer, of a
complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

on January 9, 1991, the Commission found that there is no
reason to believe the Kentucky State Democratic Central

o: Executive Committee and you, as treasurer, violated any
provision of the Act on the basis of the complaint filed in
this matter. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in
this matter.

This matter will become a part of the public record within
30 days. If you wish to submit any materials to appear on the
public record, please do so within ten days. Please send such
materials to the office of the General Counsel.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

BY: Lois G. Lerner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, DC. 20463

January 22, 1991

Brenda J. Hapel, Treasurer
Montgomery County Democratic

Executive Committee
P.O. Box 640C
Mt. Sterling, Kentucky 40353

RE: MUR 3153
Montgomery County Democratic
Executive Committee and
Brenda J. Mapel, as
treasurer

Dear Ms. Mapel:

On January 9, 1991, the Commission found, on the basis of

the information in the complaint, and information provided by
you, that there is no reason to believe the Montgomery County

Democratic Executive Committee ("Committee") and you, as

treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. ss 433, 434, 441a(a), and 441b,
C provisions of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as

amended ("the Act"). On January 9, 1991, the Federal Election
Commission also found reason to believe that the Committee and

CD you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S 441d. However, after
considering the circumstances of this matter, the Commission
also determined to take no further action. Accordingly, the

Commission closed its file in this matter. The General
Counsel's Report is attached for your information.

The Commission reminds you that faliure to place the

(N proper and accurate dislcaimer on radio ads appears to be a

violation of 2 U.S.C. S 441d. You should take immediate steps
to insure that this activity does not occur in the future.

This file will be made part of the public record within 30

days. Should you wish to submit any materials to appear on the

public record, please do so within ten days of your receipt of

this letter. Such materials should be sent to the Office of

the General Counsel.



Brenda J. Napel, Treasurer
Page 2

If you have any questions, please direct them to Jeffrey
Long, the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202)
376-5690.

Chairman

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report

0



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C 20463

January 22, 1991

Donald L. Cox, Esquire
Lynch, Cox, Gilman & Mahan P.S.C.
500 Meidinger Tower
Louisville, Kentucky 40202

RE: MUR 3153
Sloane for Senate Committee
and Victoria Buster, as
treasurer

Dear Mr. Cox:

On January 9, 1991, the Commission found, on the basis of

the information in the complaint, that there is no reason to
believe that your clients, Sloane for Senate Committee
("Committee") and Victoria Buster, as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. S 441(a)f, a provision of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). Also on January
9, 1991, the Federal Election Commission found reason to

believe the Committee and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
S 434(b). However, after considering the circumstances of this

0 matter, the Commission also determined to take no further
action. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this

matter. The General Counsel's Report is attached for your
information.

The Commission reminds you that the failure to report
payments by the Montgomery County Committee for radio
advertising as in-kind contributions appears to be a violation
of 2 U.S.C. S 4341b). Your clients should take immediate steps

to insure that this activity does not occur in the future.

The file will be made part of the public record within 30

days. Should you wish to submit any materials to appear on the
public record, please do so within ten days of your receipt of

this letter. Such materials should be sent to the Office of
the General Counsel.



Donald L. Cox, Esquire
Page 2

If you have any questions, please direct then to Jeffrey
Long, the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202)
376-5690.

John Warren McGarry
Chairman

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report
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